

From: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: FOIA
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 8:06:37 PM

They're on the U Drive, although I had to create a second folder for me because I was getting a message saying I had files with the same name and I had to choose whether to replace the existing one or not include it. I think it had to do with "files" that had the same title (name) in both my inbox and sent items. Also, I included messages that I believe are after the November date that was originally used as the end date for this request.

Finally, there were some messages that were exchanges of draft documents internally and externally (with EPA) and I am not sure if those were to be included in this request.

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 7:36 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Re: FOIA

If you mean the phelps foia that turned into a legislative inquiry, I sent you the link before...but it is

U drive, Transfer, Karen, PhelpsFOIA...

Just drag and drop your emails into the Richard folder I created.

Sent using [CloudMagic Email](#)

On Tue, Dec 08, 2015 at 7:31 PM, Benzie, Richard (DEQ) <BENZIER@michigan.gov> wrote:

Where am I supposed to put the emails I have that address Flint issues since January of 2011? I have about 600 in my received and 200 in my sent folders.